SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

MEETING
August 20, 2024
9:00 AM
Yirtaal via Zoom

AGENDA
TOPIC
NAME

Welcome, Introductions and Call to Order Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from May 14, 2024 * Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Executive Committee Actions®

» Juneil, 2024

o July 9,2024

o Staff Report
Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB

Director

o Red/Green Report

e PY’24 Budget*

¢ Request to transfer $150,000 from Dislocated Worker to

Adult *

¢ Request for Support — Huntingdon Fall Job Fair*
Young Adult Council Meeting Actions Sharon Clapper, Council Chair
One-Stop Operator Update Bradley Burger, OSO Lead

Representative

Other Business Cory Sisto, SAWADB Chair

Public Comment

Adjournment* *Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Quarterly Meeting
May 14, 2024
Held via Zoom Meeting Platform

Members in Attendance

Brock Kull

Cory Sisto

Craig Schield
Joshua Miller

Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Linda Thomson
Robert Parsons
Ron Aldom
Rosalie Danchanko
Sharon Clapper

Dr, Steve Nunez
Wade Baumgartner

MEETING MINUTES
Manpower
IFC
OVR

Somerset Trust Company

Gateway Travel Plaza

BWPO

JARI

B & B Designed Systems

Sometset County Chamber
Highlands Health

Clapper’s Industries

PHCC

Regional Council of Carpenters 423

Non-Members in Attendance

Aaron Thomas
Amy Kimmel
Amy Horwath
Anne Garrison
Apryl Dolgas
Barb Covert
Brad Burger
Carl Metzgar
Brian Fochtman
Debbie Ankney
Gwen Fisher
Heather Saly
Irvin Kimmel
Lisa Phillips
Pamela Tokar-Ickes
Sarah Helman
Jennifer Sklodowski
Tim Baranik
Jim Walker

Jill Reigh
Carrie Mills

Tableland Services

Tableland Services

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Tableland Services

Rapid Response

E&T

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
State Representative

Somerset County Commission
Tableland Services

PA CareerLink® Blair/Bedford County
PA CareerLink® Cambria County
Somerset County Commission
Tableland Services

Somerset County Commission
Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC




CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Cory Sisto called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
(SAWDB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

SPECIAL INTRODUCTIONS

Ms. Sharon Clapper introduced the special guest House Representative Mr. Carl Metzgar,
Commissioner Mr. Irvin Kimmel, Commissioner Ms. Pamela Tokar-Ickes and Commissioner Mr.
Brian Fochtiman. Ms. Clapper thanked the guest for being supporters of the Workforce Education
activities in Somerset Counties. Mr. Metzgar recently spoke to students about the array of
opportunities in the Ag industry. All four of the guests recently attended Ag Day in Somerset
County with 800 8" grade students which was hosted at Pennwood Farms.

STATE REPRESENATIVE CARL METZGAR

Ms. Sharon Clapper introduced State Representative Mr. Carl Metzgar. Mr. Metzgar spoke of the
budget cycle in Hatrisburg, and what is on the agenda. He spoke about the changes needing to be
made for training employees going forward. Mr. Metzgar spoke of Grow PA which is providing
scholarships for students who want to work in Pennsylvania in the highest need areas, such as nursing,
engineering, etc. the scholarship recipients will then have to work in Pennsylvania for the next seven
years, if they leave Pennsylvania the scholarship will have to be paid back. Out of state students can
apply for the Merit Scholarship through state universities, which students are offered the same
incentive. Mr, Metzgar spoke of a proposal that per every dollar spent on basic education, 20 cents
will be funded to the Career and Technology schools to help with trade programs. Across the
commonwealth the wait list for the welding program alone exceeds 200 students alone, because the
Career and Technology schools aren’t adequately funded.

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked Mr. Metzgar about the Teacher in the Workplace grant, which afforded
teachers the opportunity to visit various industries, to talk about employers in our region, the skillsets
that are required for different jobs, in return the teachers took the knowledge into the classroom and
developed lesson plans and utilized those plans with their students. She also spoke of the SLIP
Program,; to give them an opportunity to practice the skills they are developing within their chosen
career field. Ms. Clapper asked if there was any extra funding to keep those programs in the
commonwealth. Mr. Metzgar believes the grants are a priority and feels that the funding can continue.

Ms. Linda Thomson asked if Grow PA included community colleges, for students who are going
into specialized training. Mr. Metzgar said that Grow PA does include community colleges.

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke of the district budget issues that are in the forefront, he asked how likely the
revision of funding is so there is a balance between public school budgets and charter school
funding. Mr. Metzgar said that charter school reform is on the proposal, especially special
education. Special education funding needs to be revised along with establishing transparency,
along with that he doesn’t believe we will see an increase in basic education.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM March 12, 2024, MEETING
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the March 12, 2024, SAWDB
meeting. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Brock Kull entered a motion to approve the March 12,2024 SAWDB meeting minuies as
presented. Mr. Joshua Miller seconded the motion, The motion was carried.




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the March 12, 2024, and April 9, 2024, meetings were
included in the meeting packet.

Mr. Brock Kull entered a motion io approve the March 12, 2024, and April 9. 2024, Executive
Commitiee Actions. M. Joshua Miller seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

STAFF REPORT

The Staff Report included in the meeting packet provided updates on the Business Education
Partnership Grant, Budget/Expenditure Report, and Performance & Service Delivery-Related
Statistics.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Budget Summary and stated that it reflects nine months’
worth of expenditure. Invoices were due by April 12", so therefore this report reflects data that is
one month behind.

Providers have met or exceeded the 80% requirement and as a region providers met and exceeded
the 80% requirement.

Ms. Sklodowski reviewed TANF funding results, Goodwill relinquished funding giving E&T and
Tableland each $25K. Goodwill had current staff vacancies and became in a unique position where
they were able to honor the request of their partners while maintaining a strong summer program for
the tri-county area.

Ms. Sklodowski shared TANF allocations were received, for PY ’24 the funding is set at
$789,711.89. She is currently monitoring the proposed TANF regulatory changes, if the changes as
drafted by the Biden administration would go into full effect $25M in Youth Development Funding
would be eliminated. PWDA has submitted a comment expressing concern and asked that the local
Workforce Board Directors speak with legislators to express the need for TANF funding.

Ms. Sklodowski spoke of the PWDA conference in Hershey PA and the board director of
Philadelphia voiced concerns of the loss of TANF funding, and in Philadelphia alone losing this
funding will displace 9000 Youth Workers for the summer program. She spoke of inviting federal
legislators to come and experience the sumimer programs in hopes they can sway the decision. If the
funding is lost, WIOA will have to be utilized for our area.

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the second page of the Red/Green Report and stated that it
reflects PY ‘23 quarterly expenditure rates as measured against the 20% and the 75% expenditure
requirements. Both Work Experience and Out of School Youth have met and exceeded the goals put
forth by the state. WIOA reauthorization could be brought up for consideration by the senate
committee as early as June.




Additional Service Delivery Awards

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski met with the fiscal department at the commission and reviewed the
spending and additional funding is needed for Goodwill and Tableland needs additional Dislocated
Worker funding to get through June 30th. Ms. Sklodowski is asking for an additional $175K of
reserve for the providers, $87,500 for Goodwill and $87,500 for Tableland.

Ms. Linda Thomson made a motion to approve the allocation of $175,000 from Dislocated Worker
funding for Goodwill and Tableland. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed

with unanimous approval,

Additionally, Ms. Sklodowski is requesting $90K of Youth reserve to aid E&T and Tableland.
Ms. Linda Thomson asked what the funding was needed for and who the funding was for.

Ms. Sarah Helman discussed that dislocated workers that aren’t securing employment on their own
are requiring additional support.

Ms. Linda Thomson made a motion 1o approve the allocation of $90.000 of Youth Reserve 1o aid
E&T and Tableland. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous

approval.

Method of TANF Funding

Ms. Sklodowski discussed the PY "24 funding which is $789,711.89. The allocations will be based
on the county’s percentage of TANF youth, this method was used last year and provided successful
in awarding the needed funding.

Mz, Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the method of TANF funding. Ms. Julia Brulia
seconded the motion. The motion nassed with unanimous approval.

ELECTION OF SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the list of nominees and that there is an opening for a fourth
non-private sector member and called for any additional nominees from the floor, to which no one
was nominated.

Mr. Joshua Miller made a motion to accept the ballad as presented. Mr. Wade Baumgartner
seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

PY 24 Draft Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the handout which is the first incriminate budget for 2024. The
total WIOA Title I funding that’s anticipated is $4,109,698.40 for the Southern Alleghenies region.
$264,033.08 in Adult funding will be available July 1, 2024, the remaining Adult funds will be
available October 1, 2024 in the amount of $1,079,020.34.

There is a bit of difference in the allocation in Youth Title I funding, which is only received once in
a fiscal year, therefore the funds in the amount of $1,472,730.83 will be available on July 1, 2024.



In regard to Title I Dislocated Worker anticipated funding the first incriminate will be available July
1, 2024, in the amount of $317,472,36 with a second increment being made available on October 1,
2024 in the amount of $1,155,258.47. Both increments totaling $1,472,730.83. The carryover that is
shown on the budget s based on a worse case scenario, but there would be an opportunity for
additional carryover. The first increment budget is designed to get through September with the
second increment coming in October.

REVIEW OF YOUNG ADULT COUNCIL UPDATE
Ms. Sharon Clapper congratulated Ms, Roalie Danchanko and Ms. Debbi Prosser for being
recognized by PA Business Central as outstanding women working in the nonprofit organization.

Ms. Clapper spoke of Dr. Dena Mobis accepting the position of Vice-chair.

Ms. Clapper shared the activities from the presentation from the Young Adult Council meeting on
May 8" which was given by Ms. Carole Kakabar. Ms. Kakabar who is the co-director of a grant that
the IU has been operating over the last few years, which is the PA Smart Grant. Some of the
activities include:

» STEM outreach centers

e Elevate Her camps

¢ Community Cafes

e Teacher Workforce Expos
¢ Teacher Safaris

There are a variety of dates and locations for the programs. The events being held bring families
together and have also sponsored Somerset County Ag days.

Ms. Clapper asked the Young Adult Council what the biggest obstacle was the providers face, which
was mental health issues, and Youth needing more support.

Ms. Clapper spoke of the Business Education Partnership Grant which gives an opportunity to offer
larger events such as Career Fairs, Job Fairs, Somerset Ag days, ete. These activities are open to over
2,000 youth in the arca.

PRESENTATION: YOUTH MENTAL HEALTH

Mr, Cory Sisto introduced Ms. Angie Richard from Croyle Nielson Therapeutic Associates to speak
on mental health for the youth which age ranges 16-30 years. The focus is for companies to make
sure mental health is a priority and more engaged to retain higher retention also, address the basic
necds and what effects turn over,

Some things that really affect young employees coming into the workforce are:
e substance abuse in royal areas which in turn causes a higher turnover rate.
o Smaller Social networks, the skills to interact aren’t there,
e Generation poverty which generations have the “oh well” mindset. Poverty is seen as
{rauma because poverty is the lack of basic needs.




The Four A’s of Mental Health
o Acceptabilily — the stigma around getting mental health
e Accessibility — money, vehicle, having reliable devices
o Affordability ~ having means
» Availability — Lack of clinical help
Mental health needs to be on demand which there is a shortage in our area, our area is considered a
HPSA which stands for a health professional shortage area. There is a 1-3 month waiting list for
mental health. During Covid health care professionals stepped away from their career,

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked if there was still a struggle in students from the pandemic.

Ms. Richard spoke of the long-term effects Covid had on students. A lag in social skills and
emotional regulation which students don’t have the skills to cope with these issues.

Dr. Steve Nunez spoke of his students having issues when faced with challenges, and that he could
never connect with that student.

Mr. Brock Kull agreed with Dr. Nunez and asked what support and guidance is available for
employers to connect with the employees.

Ms. Richard spoke of leadership programs and forging a connection with the employees. There is a
four-step process, respect, trust, value and love. The leadership four step process starts with any sort
of leadership role to which the employee feels respected from the leader, trust the leader, value the
leader, and love the leader. Building a relationship is key.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR REPORT

Mr. Brad Burger spoke about the beginning of the Workforce Investment Act, which was updated in
2014 to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act bringing innovation into the title. There are
two primary customers in the one-stop system, the job seeker and the employer.

Focusing on the employer, the legislative is encouraging about developing local customized
services for employers. The Business Services Coordinators is to meet with employers to discuss
options to help their business grow, with different tools to keep up with changes.

Mr. Brad Burger is seeking advice on how to bring automation into the workplace and how to speak
to employers about the benefits of automation.

Ms. Linda Thomson suggested bringing options to the table and speaking to the employers.

Ms. Sharon Clapper suggested providing information, providing the next steps, to the employers
and letting them decide.

Mr. Brad Burger thanked everyone for their different opinions and input and plans to continue to
provide opportunity for innovations, recommend innovations, and will continue to try to do his very
best for the region.




OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Ron Aldom invited everyone to the ribbon cutting ceremony on Thursday the 16" for the
opening of the Learning Lamp Center. Also, thanked Mr. Brad Burger for his presentation to the
Regional Leadership session.

Ms. Sharon Clapper and Commissioner Ms, Pamela Tokar-Ickes had presented the door prize to
Ms, Lisa Phillips.

Ms. Barbara Covert thanked Goodwill for allocating money to Huntingdon and Fulton counties
which allows the counties to serve more Youth this summer.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is scheduled for
August 13, 2024 at the Hampton Inn Altoona beginning at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to adjouwrn. Mr, Ron Aldom seconded the motion. The meeting
was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 11, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY
There were no formal actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its scheduled
meeting held on June 11, 2024 at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development

Commission due to lack of a quorum. A ballot will be sent out for motion approvals.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on April 9,
2024, as presented.

2. Approve the proposed OSO Firewall Policy
3. Request for partial funding of $4,200 for the OSO outreach programs.
4. Request for $1,500 for the Blair Fall Job Fair.

5. Request for $1,840 for the Bedford Fall Job Fair.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Alteona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons B & B Designed Systems
Cory Sisto IFC Services

Jesper Nielson Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Keith Baker BWPO

Wendy Melius CCA

Non-Members

Barb Covert E&T

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Steven Howsare SAP&DC

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Call to Orxder

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtually using Zoom.

M. Sisto turned the meeting over to Mr. Jesper Nielson who congratulated Mr. Sisto on a
successful vote as the new SAWDB Chair and turned the meeting back to Mr. Sisto.

Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2024

Mr. Cory Sisto asked for any comments or questions regarding the minutes from April 9, 2024.
There were not

Director’s Report
Red/Green Report

Ms. Jemnnifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that invoices are due on
June 10, 2024. All expenditures have been met by providers. Ms. Sklodowski thanked the
providers. Quarterly expenditure rates are measured against 80% expenditure requirement.




Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers
have exceeded the goals set forth. Ms. Sklodowski thanked the providers for exceeding the
goals.

OSO Firewall Policy

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the OSO Firewall policy that was brought forward by the
State. Ms. Sklodowski created an OSO Firewall contract to be submitted pending approval by
the board. Tt was presented to the board, for questions or concerns.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked if there was any feedback from the distribution of the policy. There was
not any feedback or questions from the distribution.

Partial Funding Reguest — OSO Outreach

The OSO requested $4,200 from SAWDB for outreach partnership with the YaZo group. The
former expense was $1,000 a month, and the new expense is $1,350 a month due to content
development, increased labor cost, and digital platforming expenses. The annual cost will be
$16,200. OSO will continue to pay $12K of the cost if it’s in the budget but are requesting since
the PY’25 budget has already been submitted to the state, the site administrators are requesting
$4.200 from the Workforce Development Board,

Request for Funds- Blair Fall Job Fair

Blair is requesting $1,500 for the Fall Jon Fair.

Request for Funds — Bedford TFall Job Fair

Bedford is requesting $1,840.

Discussion — Board Artificial Intelligence Policy

Mr. Cory Sisto wanted to discuss the option of a work group regarding the Al policy and how to
move forward.

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the One-Stop Operator and their interest in using Artificial
Intelligence as a tool to assist employers that need more information on the policy. Ms.
Sklodowski asked Ms. Gwen Fisher to provide an overview of the project.

Ms. Fisher spoke of the workforce shrinking with demographic changes, and new technologies
with fewer workers to keep up with demand. Therefore, Kai is a tool available for employers to
use for building their workforce. Employers would tell the Business Services their challenges
and feed the problems into Kai to which Kai will generate suggestions available. Business
Services will still offer traditional services to which Kai will be used as an additional tool.

Ms. Sklodowski spoke of developing a work group through the board and then asked for any
concerns, questions, and feedback.



Mr. Jesper Nielson stated that a policy is needed to where there is no recommendation for tools
to displace workers and to integrate Al for higher efficiency with a balance on mission to help
workforce with upscaling of current workforce. Mr. Nielson asked how to approach Al
intelligently to grow the workforce.

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke about having guiderails for navigating Al with the employers and asked
about the work group.

Mr. Jesper Nielson, Ms. Jill Reigh, Mr. Keith Baker, and Ms. Gwen Fisher volunteered for the
Al work group. Ms. Sklodowski 1s to send out an email to invite other board members to the
work group.

One-Stop Operator Report

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of the new Bedford Career Link® phone system. She also spoke of
September 4th, the grand opening of the newly renovated Bedford Career Link®.

She also thanked the Workforce Board for the funding.

Special Recognition

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski is planning a special recognition for the August meeting. She thanked
Mr. Jesper Nielson for his service and the impact he has made on the program. She thanked him
for his support and being with her every step of the way.

Mr. Jesper Nielson thanked the board for the recognition and offered to be available for help.

Other Business

None.

Adjournment
‘There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:34 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, July 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, July 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

There were no formal actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its scheduled
meeting held on July 9, 2024, at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development Commission
due to lack of a quorum. A ballot will be sent out for motion approvals.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Commitiee meeting held on June 11,
2024, as presented.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, July 9, 2624
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating
Bob Parsons B & B Designed Systems
Cory Sisto IFC Services
Julia Brulia Holiday Inn
Keith Baker BWPO
Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries

Non-Members
Amy Kimmel

Tableland Services

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Rebecca Lowry IE'S Services
Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Carrie Fisher SAP&DC

Cali to Order

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Commiittee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the
public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from June 11, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for any comments or questions regarding the minutes from June 11, 2024.
There were no questions or concerns.

Director’s Report
Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report which reflects eleven months of
expenditures, with all open items due to fiscal by July 1%, All Providers have met and exceeded
their goals.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers
have met and exceeded their goals.




Budget Review

FY’25 State budget will release the federal carry over of WIOA funds. There will be no TANF,
WIOA and no new state funding. Ms. Sklodowski is confident that providers will not have 1o
halt services, that providers are in a stable position, and the funds will be released.

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked what the regulations are regarding TANF funding.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that TANF funding will still be available, but TANF now requires the
entire family to be on TANF and not the individual.

Ms. Clapper asked what kind of impact the new regulations would have on TANF programs,
and if state representatives need to be informed.

Ms. Babara Covert spoke of the low population of TANF families and how the new guidelines
will impact the youth.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that PWDA informed her that the bill is already finalized.

Mt. Brad Burger mentioned that both pending bills in Congress have additional language in
them to address part of the gap and is confident there will be a reauthorization.

OSSO Review Outcome

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared the outcome of the OSO Reviews that were received. The One
Stop Operator is a consortium made up of Mr. Brad Burger of Goodwill, Ms. Lisa Phillips of
Tableland Services, and Ms. Barbara Covert of Employment & Training. She wanted to
congratulate the OSO on a job well done. Ms. Sklodowski to email the results.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked how many respondents the review was based on,

Ms. Sklodowski said the review was based on eleven respondents.

Opioid Grant

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared SAWDB has received an Opioid Grant through the Disaster
Recovery grant, it was in response to opioid crisis for eligible Dislocated Workers in the region
providing career services. The first increment of $32,984 was received. The planning stages
have started and there will be a meeting scheduled with providers to discuss next steps. Mr. Jim

Walker is to provide assistance.

Local Performance Negotiations

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski is currently working with the state for negotiations, which are due July
26" She will share the information as soon as it’s available. She also thanked Mr, Jim Walker
for his assistance.



Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy
(CEDS) — Workforce Goals and Objectives

Ms. Sklodowski spoke of CEDS that covers workforce goals and objectives for the Southern
Alleghenies. She is currently working with Mr. Lee Slusser who is the director of Planning to
outline the boards goals, objectives and strategies. The concern is the region’s population in
workforce has been aging and shrinking for decades and is projected to continue to do so until
the year 2050. Ms. Sklodowski asked the board how to maximize economic growth by
supporting workforce development initiatives that build a talent pipeline.

Ms. Sklodowski asked the board and providers for ideas, goals and objective strategies to submit
to the CEDS committee of the Southern Alleghenies.

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of a symposium she attended that talked largely about statistics and
demographics and as a group came away with several actions to take, that had a lot of different
facets, which she is willing to share.

Ms. Barbara Covert shared they could continue to look at grants, especially the Business
Education Partnership grants, which allow Workforce to be initiated in the schools at younger
ages, helping to expose young people to opportunities locally, understanding the local labor
market, developing career pathways. Continuing to support that initiative and engage with youth
at the younger ages, so that they understand the opportunities and continue to engage with the
School to Work programs, The Teacher in the Workplace, and other initiative that the Southern
Alleghenies support.

Ms. Sharon Clapper spoke of focusing on elementary career activities. Recently she met with
Lock Key Martin and are starting a new program at the Tech Center, and they toured Nolton
Aviation, and they are going to pilot a program for 5™ grade females, to familiarize them with the
Career opportunities in manufacturing and defense companies. Ms. Clapper also spoke of
Winber school district where the superintendent is implementing a program called Careers in the
Classroom for the elementary students.

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of there having to be a shift with upsecaling incumbent workers and
working with who is available. There is still going to be tremendous change pressure on these
individuals, and it will be important to look across the continuum of activities that are not easily
automatable. Looking at young people, it’s going to be difficult to prepare them for the future
that is rapidly changing. Mr. Burger believes teaching the kids adaptation should be a priority.

Ms. Clapper spoke of focusing on remote work and how to prepare for those kinds of interviews.

One Stop Report

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of there being two competing bills in congress, one in the senate and one
in the house that has already passed related to WIOA reauthorization. One of the things that were
worth mentioning is Workforce has asked for flexibility, both competing biils have flexibility.
Mr. Burger spoke of the senate bill and how it is looking at how the local Workforce Board is
structured, how they can work collaboratively, how they can merge, etc. Also, doing away with
the requirement of having a comprehensive center, right now in our six-county region we have 5



comprehensive centers with specific requirements for each center to be called a comprehensive
center. Looking forward at the changing demographics of our region, the work from home
issues, he thinks there is an opportunity and challenges ahead to adapt the system more flexibly
to the region and not be tied to the concept of a structured, regulated, comprehensive center
model., There is an opportunity {o serve more people, more places, in better ways.

Mr. Burger spoke of beginning conversations about what the new world will look like. He spoke
of the library partners, and having the partners going hybrid and deploy people more strategically
through a shrinking population and taking advantage of virtualization,

M. Burger also shared that Chatbots are evolving, and studies are being done with humans
interacting with the Chatbots to ensure they are accurate. Most people couldn’t tell if they were
interacting with a human or a Chatbot.

Mzr. Bob Parsons spoke about how working from home is impacting different aspects of the
workforce, and how people are quitting to just stay home.

Ms. Sarah Helman shared another alternative is not necessarily telework but utilizing more
public spaces. Most people just don’t want to be stuck in a specific space and want to be mobile
while working,

Mr. Burger shared that the requirement for comprehensive centers is one for region, which there
are five in the Southern Region. He also stated that they are losing staff due to working from
home, but there is another side of it to where people want to work from home.

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of a digital literacy issue within the clients who need guidance with
computers, and how that needs to be in the forefront for staffing computer resource centers.

Mr, Brad Burger spoke of starting with the customers and working backwards from that point
with collecting data, what they did, and how to be accessible to them with whatever form they
need. The biggest mistake is to continue doing what we have been doing for the last twenty
years.

Mr. Jim Walker spoke of being efficient and customer driven, that is convenient for the customer
within the One Stop system. Behind the scenes will need to make it work with knowing what the
customer needs and how to serve them efficiently.

Mr. Cory Sisto recapped that the proposed legislation does not mandate anything that will allow
for each operator to find efficiencies to determine to where it would be better to distribute
resources whether it be brick and mortar or the hybrid model. Mr. Sisto spoke of the assistance
with digital services, outside of unemployment, and that they likely lack resilience in a changing
model utilizing the digital services, what we focus on with the digital pipeline. There needs to be
tools to be resilient to change.

Mr. Burger spoke of how rapidly technology is changing and looked at the pace that we change
and how we don’t have the digital tools that are available to keep up.



Other Business

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked the program operators to share information about the summer
programs they are hosting.

Ms. Judy Lutz shared that Fulton County and Huntington County are hosting industry tours, the
next work site visit is to the Huntingdon County Prison with 33 elementary school children.

Ms. Sarah Helman shared that Goodwill now has 75 Youth working across the tri-county area
with the majority being 14 and 15 years of age. Another group of youth will be starting this week
focusing on Al and volunteering to help build critical thinking skills and to make connections.

Ms. Amy Kimmel shared that Tableland has 33 TANF working, 6 OOS WIOA, 3 crews with 4
leaders and 22 work sites and four are new worksites,

Ms. Sharon Clapper gave praise to Ms. Kiminel for putting one of the teams at the Union St.
playground and getting it up and running.

Ms. Barab Covert shared that she has sent an email to the operators requesting demographic
information, and wants to share the results at the August Workforce meeting.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Commiftee will be held on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 16:00 a.m.




%OF'BE  %LLBL  L0VBOL S #vElEL S| o6L'les S [ZEZ'IEL S ISL0¥ § G5F'BE S | ON| J6v'¥2 & BEe'sZ S 12562 § | ON[2Z6L'SE S +2i'ie  § 26Z'LE S| S3IA[ 88088 § £60'5ZL § [pS'EZL S PEL'GBE S IEloL
%00°6ZL %0000 S¥O'SEL  § - s E Liy'ye 052’} 9 ! o 292 16L ! yer'L 025'4L 668'S E 06t'6¢ 88'5¢ 569'1€ sog'sal  § puejoigeL
%ELBOL %GE'UB  GSLTZL 5 9GE'BL s [880'%EL S | LB9'sE £29'L 89¥'L !mz_w L9’ z69'L !mom.m 8TV Y02'e A L1EL's LEL'ST 509'92 rresk  § | 'L73
%95'L8  %S0'0L  L0T0SY  § 885'89) sEvﬂ._E 8468'L8 £26'sZ !Smr& Sov'ez 8E0'vZ !mmm.ﬂ VT 88l'ze QE}: ¥BY'65 Lv2'se 799296 limpoce
ey

SH K2
ratatatatets!

.
tatelatatatatsl

-5,

CHHHICHAD
G

I RIS
0’0 Q..QGO. > “00'.‘.00'00 .’.’

- . SO— —— N——— — SR— — —
%STE0L %B9C8  b6LSILC $ CLPGEBS & LLSWLET S Z60.8C  § Ly0'6EC § VETSEZ S IST2EC § CLMELE § leevee S Sk¥'yee S 882008 § BBPLZZ § 12662 § IZ0LSC § LSPEET § 066€0FE 5 WIMVIOL
%0200 %Ga L8  LIZCL6  § ELZ60T m_uﬁ;nm m_mmm.ﬁr § /2959 § 1529 i wm>_ 882'SL § Vi96L § 2eLel m_ oz_ms.mm S TH'ES & Gar¥e »_ wm.f_nmm.; S G8.'96 § BLP98 S BEEOPLL § [ElOL
y
%SO'S0L %O'PE  809'L¥C  § EOV'EY WE%@Q oLe'kE 295'02 Q%q z 59’62 SL8'6T !mmn_qm 816'gl 919'51 !mmﬁﬁ LGE'LL £2E'LL 0Ls's08  § puelIdEL
%LO96  Y%LE'9L  £ET9ET S L8¥'89 s w0892z § | 2Lb'82 £5L'SL SE6'LL !En.ﬁ 925'9l §69'9L ! 31418 £2r'0L 8Y0'GL !mmm_ﬁ 80v'5E 89222 162'662  § 2u] ‘193
%89C0L %8678 OL¥'ETr  § EZC'L6 § E BOE'EY v90'8e 7L'08 !Eo.vn £69'ee T !mcv.mm LiL'ez 16L'EE !mﬂ.@ 9ZTY'Er 8'zs 8ES'SES  § IMPooS
uINoA
%LLG0L %ISPE  9LE'66B S 0SL'S9 m_E.e.wam iwhv.ﬁ § 09LZ9 § e8l'lg i mm>_ Wyl § BSS'TL  § lZviL j m?ﬂqmm_mm $ egl'sL § 086'se m_ wm>_ SGL'BL  § €26l § ¥iFZL  § IZ'WL0L § |moL
%L8BL %P6TI  9vSLBL  § 58898 mEmﬁ.m eev's aLy'ol !Dﬁ.ﬂ. 688'cl 908'vL !mww.ﬂ 108'z4 L02'LL !cﬂ_: 648'2) 125'bL cervEZ  § puBlaiqeL
%GL'E0L %ST'.E  OEE'SBL  § BMO'OE mE l85'LE 566'51L SBE'7h !im.s. ovo'eh 088’6 !gom.ﬁ Le0'8} 507'L4 Qmmqt £YE'ET 809'zH 88ZLET  § au|'193
%iBFLL %EE'LE  000'Z8F  § Lve'sy mﬁg.x z8z'8e 296'9E !wwn.om orL'sy 19625 ! 925'8y 819'sy 26815 H_E_mu 10028 vy 005'209  § MPO0S
ma
%3IvT0L %iEL8  PPSLSE S OLSFLE m_sm.ﬁm u_mvm.mm S 09900k § 00540 »_ mmi iv§Z8 § 62808 § EL9BL L ozmmﬁi $ 0660L § ©80LL l oz_mmm.mm S E£iEel § 66vEL § OCveskh § [EoL
%PP'e8  %SL0L  OL6'L6L S LETL s [Z606ZL  § | 892'9h iYLk THE'LL !mowﬂ 865'GH 122 LL !ﬁ..ﬁ S¥0'8k 89¥'SL !%N_E 870’71 968'21 UL § puEjaige.L
%GL'L0L %ZE08  Q0L'SYZ  § E¥Y'SS s E 658'CC 8lLE'0E £68'52 ! £51'98 £86'82 980'6L !ﬁm.ﬁ L0%'s4 evTrL ! Loz'rh 809'5L 206'LL ZBE'OOE S | ‘193
%rS80L %EB'SE  BOY'EOS  § 069'S8 WEE.E 042’85 590'%8 !mﬂ.s_ |re'se gee'zy !Emgn BES'SE L98'Ly !oohmm 159'88 002'6% G86'SE9 §
sds PET. [ T9BIEL %08 AEEIE QLA wwng Bunp dxa AeWaxg 0y dxg JOBIEL UID Uoicw axg qoJaxg UErdxg JObJELYlD o4 dxg RGN OX3 P0dx3 (PObicldiD jdos dx3 BAy axg Anr ax3 obpng Pundjopiacig
|E09 30 % ebpng
%
LZ0LLL $] 990822 § SPE'PIZ § 999LEZ §| IBIOLpund £20'9L $ GL9'LL § GBZBL §| [eioLpung
[SLEE & |c0618 § [ss9r § careF S| PUEIOGE, ¥E90¢ § 629G+ & 86rOF §| PUB@IEL
689'0c | BS06S § esy A 173 9896+ & 6+BSF S SevOe S 153
LISTLh §|BOFZOF § 00S0C § Zkviek § [ZCEE) TOLSc § L1007 § cleer S TIMPOOS TIVILHOHS
JEL TSR wa APy SIOBIEL RS g APy SIOBIEL 1S99VL NO
Honch| xEEoﬁ

LNIWNIHINDIY IHNLIANIdXI %08 LSNIVOY AIHNSVIIN SV
SILYYH FHNLIANIdXI ATHILEVND HIAIAOHC | I1LLL €2Ad



%L3BOL  WGE 8 Y5258 TIZROC 5| SCHIEE S| GLELL § 61059 § LL649 §| SdA [@mesL VL38L § e2BL §| ON TGIGE0 § aibes § Gorre §| §3A |Coli§ § 99995 § GLPe S ECOOPEL 5 MMOAVOIMITRL
WSO'ZHE  WPO'YE [~ 4 orer  $ E 185'5% 0L 29502 % 8842 59167 T6°pLG6T % s fi6'8L 9145+ E 8971 786'0+ §ZeELL 015’608 § PUEAIGEL
BLYZOL 'Sl 99¥°1Z 8Yes  §[PR'mT  § | v wSLSE SEE'LL Ihmn_? az5'9lk 569'94 H:Né brid) #¥0'51 gmmm,ww 30¥'58 89272 162562 & aut 193
%09'QLL  %GEER »38°L0% ez’ § E BOE'EY ¥90'8E PIPOE H 100'7€ EBY'EE 612'2¢ E BOY'5Z LT 162'BE E 989y 52E'EP 118'28 BES'STS  § MPEOD
ASQ - HLA YOIM

UTEs JOES VORI V5] WEEL %07 WaoieRy OLK WWRS  WORFaRy  APWARY TOYeRS Wbl (SINERS §9TeHY UEFURT fEL WOURY AGNORS BodRS oWl RUSORY BHYORY AWFORg By BURITSRAGId

%GY TE | RBZ 2T §5082C 5 ¥59588 m_man,wmw »mmmn.mn S MEMEL 5 EBIET wm ON _mmn.mv S VPECE § LIE®L i oN Tm.\.,mr § S950C 5 BEL Lk m_ s34 _...S.m: § ZBGGT 5 OYOBEZ § BECOPh L § WANOA YOI mo)
%280 HRETTL 20819 § evaeer  §[0Fer § | 606' 188 SeL9 Ewo? 905"y BOZRSY EE_“ ) 05 Em@ 2881 SLBLY OLE'60E  § puEiBige L
%SLITE  HLITYE 850°88  §  §95'¥9L wEEm_mr coe'y oK'y E 2re'e 252 585°01 EEX R ] 50L'8h 308'S Ehoqm [ErgE 995'0} 157562 § ou; 153
BTGl %9751 BOLOL 5 OPR'RST ME@QE rEP'Z 898 Emwmﬁ s01'g 08L'2 Emmm.v zeT'h L9E'S gmom.m ¥6L'9% ¥28'8L 885685 § MPOOS)
X3 0400 - HLA YOIM
Jasdg oS VeI %51 WORIY0r OEUEAY JLL Wng  SUnrarg  AEOY3 Ayary  un] [PEERdd §oddig e S L T i N EGaRy  fuNf  WnEONy Ay aYy AT aRg Jaupny PONIISEIASI
TRERF%  TRE Y L) e BB TRGX YOI
€881 § BI0'M§ § | [eoLpung LT § Z00'6F 12101 puUn
£60685 § OLPGF 5 TEL FFEEL 5 BSHG BUEBIgEL]
/8655 § s8lvk € FE] 9svel § Ze6 1%d
eyooL § LIw S MBODD ILPeE § 9E6Ee 1MPooS é
TSIl AS0 [$7014] STOBNEY | Fpannt LEDYVLNO
THOCVORE  ToxgioR] ALy sy

SINIWIHINDIY TUNLIANIAXT YOIM %52 2 %0Z LENIVDY GIUNSY3IN SY

SILVY FUNLIANIXT ATHILLAYND H3AINCH 1 311 €2Ad



00°562'€0}) ¢loosez'e0r &) - s - gl - s - $
%8666 BL'G25°SPSO $ ] 00562°€0L  $|02685°720°L $| 19°2¢Z°218°L $ | 6E'886'659°L S | 6¥ PTG 9SEL $ fejo1
%¥8'8 9 VZP'8LG $i - $ - ¢ | 697/9'68Z $i0866ZV0L S| I06PPYEZ S EYNELER
%¥0'0 0015 $1 - 3 - ¢ | 007218 $ [ 007218 $ |o0ZL8 $ SJUBISSASSY JEIS YLON
%00°0 00°00¢ g1 - 3 - $ [ 00001 $ | 00001 $ [ cooot $ SJUBWISSBESY B BSUB0IT SASHHIOM
%ST 59 15€8ZTLT Y $|oosez'e0r  $|LS€L/06  $|0008Z'2L0°1 $]0090%L'L $|006.662L) $ AManpg admeg
%¥Z'9 00°555 20% | - 3 | 00'seR'0¥ ¢ [oo9sl'oc) ¢ |o0zECSE gjoo9sloel ¢ 51805 BuleIadQ yurlesied
%810 000002t s - $ - ¢ [ 00°000°% $ | 00000F ¢ 1 00°000'% 3 WNLOSUOY UoJeassy Jsjsn|d Ansnpul
%190 00°000°0% s - 8 - ¢ | 00°000°6L  $|000007G ¢ 000000L $ sa0ines snpoddng
%B6 0 00°9L9'v9 g - $ - ¢ | 000812 ¢ [ 00'Bee’ee sloozv0'vz  $ suoneliiqo Lro €2Ad
%L8'¥ 00°000°GL€ g - $ - $ | oo'ooo‘szl  $ | 0000068 ¢ oooon'szl  § 1ro
%¥S 0 00°EvE'SE s - $ - $ | oo0z6'2 $o0v6L6L ¢ | o062z g suopeblqo Buiel] ezAd
%65°€ 00°000°SEZ s - $ - ¢ | 00000°62  $ 0000009 ¢ [ ooooo’00L  $ Buluiel|
%588 90118185 g] - $ [ 6:1268'82 $ |96 1rL 061 $ | 6¥ 0828 §|2vilZ€ol $ PIBAE JO %01 1B UOIBJISILILUDY
IBJOL 3O %

6L°06Z° kP9 $ - $ 065220 $]19°2¢2°818°L $ | 6£°886'659°L ¢ | 6vPTS9L6’L $ I1GVIIVAY ONIANNS

00°000'051 gl - $ - ¢ {(oo'coo'ost) $ - ¢ { 00°000'00 $ W32SNVYEL

06'6/8°Z8¢E'L $] - $ | 18/g8°282  $18/90S5S6y ¢ |p2¥i0'098 | l0LivE6E  $ £ZAd INOH HIAOAMEVD

6207668 ¥ g - ¢ | 6811268, $[c£80eL2iv) $|GLvIee6E L $|ZveS0erE’l $| YZAd STINTHOITIV NYIHLNOS 001LvS

DNIONN4 TYLOL Qt0&0 ANV1 HIMHOM HLOOA 1onav

a31voo1sId

§Z0Z ‘og aunp Buipu3 Jea sy}l 104
Aewung j2Bpng
ealy Juawdo[aaaqg 221000 seiuayBaly wiaynog




Totals Summer Work Experience program numbers Southern Alleghenies — Summer 2024

All 6 counties in the Southern Alleghenies Region have Summer Work Experience programs.

¢ Total number of worksites: 80

¢ Total number of new worksites: 26

* Total number of supervisors: 238

¢ Total number of TANF youth: 124

* Total number of OSY{WIDA) : 29

¢ Total number of youth participants: 153

Note that Somerset has 3 crew projects this summer

¢ Beautification Crew
¢ Summer Lunch Program Food Crew
¢ Playground Project Crew




